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July 19, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

BID No. PW-17-45 – Uniform Rental, Purchase and Laundry Services 

Scheduled Bid Closing Date:  August 10, 2017 

 

To All Bidders of Record: 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of this addendum with 

your bid.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  Revisions/clarifications 

to the bid specifications and documents are as follows: 

 

Questions & Answers: 

 

 What is the term length of the contract? 

   

  Three Years 

 

 Confirming you want the purchase price and how much it will cost to launder the 

purchased items AND the rental price for the items that are marked 

Rent/Purchase. 

 

 Yes, we would like pricing to launder purchased and launder rental. 

 

 Can you please email me the City of Oxnard emblem that you want us to use for 

emblem/embroidery so we know how many colors? 

 

   There are four colors in the City emblem and we cannot send it out  

   until the vendor is chosen. 

 

 Will the emblems/embroidery be city wide all saying “City of Oxnard” or will 

there also be a department on the emblem/embroidery? 

 

   All will say “City of Oxnard”.  Some departments/divisions may  

   want their department name as well. 

 

 Can you clarify the mat request on page 21?  There is a request for 15 3x4 and a 

request for 16 3x5 mats.  Can you confirm that you want a total of 31 mats? 



   On page 21 the total for 3x4 mats are 43 and the total for 3x5 mats are 

   43.  So for both, the total is 86.  Note the section that says “Approx  

   Qty” is the amount of product that is being requested. 

 

 Can you please indicate what color of t-shirt you are requesting for item #6 on 

page 16?  Are all the same color? 

 

   Colors will vary depending on the division and their request. 
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